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Site No.

. Historic Nametls) .

= ; 4
/John H.' Heywood }Elementary School

22. ADD/County

lo]5]6]

JF

Qriginal Owner

23. U.S8.G.S. Quadrant {15'/75') G.1.S. Mod.
West Louisville

. Present Name

John H. Heywood Elementary School

[0,7,9]
24. UTM Reference

116] 60,7990 {122.7,2/ .0

3. Location
— 422 Heywood AV? . Zone Easting Northing
4. Owner’'s Name 25, Coordinate Accuracy
Ninth & O Baptist Church L]
5. Owner's Address 26. Prehistoric Site 6bject
2921 Taylor Blvd./ Louisville, KY 40208 Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership Building X Other
Yes __ X _No Yes _@% No Private . ......... _57, Nationaj Register District Name:
_ 9. Local Contact/Organization Local ...........
Louisville Landmarks Commission State ........... Ly |
727 W. Main St. / Lou. ,» KY 40202 Federal .......... 28. Signiﬁcadéé Evaluation

- 10. Site Plan with North Arrow 11. Architect

meets National Reg. criteria[gj

C

Block 36T 29. Status ~— Date
Lot (LZ , 12. Builder National Landmark . . j—|
HE\’WOOD A"E‘ g National Register . .".|_
68’ 13. Date Landmark Certificate
1903; 1926 A. ‘_6_' B. IL.I Kentucky Survey . . -
14. Style Local Landmark . . . .
: A Classical Rev. [L3] HABS/HAER . . . . .. {
- B. I__l 30. Historic Theme
¥ § 15. Original Use Primary __architecture 043
() § educational lo_| Secondary
16. Present use | _ Other
educational 31. Endangered Yes
17. Condition No
less than one acre good 32. Preservation Project Status L
- 18, Description No. Stories
: 3 Actual Cost in $1,000s
Heéywood Elementary School is a twok .
story brick structure on a raised |SinglePile NA
basement. The main block of the |Double Pile TS ;
Floor Plan =

building is U-shaped with flanking
wings added in 1926 in similar
style of the original 1903 buildim@.b {ck
The central recessed bay contains r;c

. Decorative Fabric
a one-story projecting stone entry.
Two Palladian windows face the stone
street with the entrance on the

tructural Fabric

alel s

A,

2|
b
X
lo|
L
Ld
LI

B.

east side. Stone pilasters separafffesfFom
the windows apd.faLKk¥.Rn archi- built up

- 19. History
John H. Heywood Elementary is one of several schools in

South Louisville which were built as county schools and
annexed in the 1920s. Additions were made to some to

Roll No. Roll 144
Picture No. 16-18
Direction _ =

accomodate the booming population of that area. The
Jefferson County Board of Education recently dedlared (ovi

34. Prepared by:

IR) M. A. Allgeier

Researcher

e

-20. Signifi
Héywoégn gﬁentary is one of the finest local examples of

the Classical Revival style incorporated into an institu-

35. Organization
Louisville Landmarks Commission

(‘;ional design. The building is intact and serves as a

36. Date

3-9-83

21. Source of information landmark to the community.
Caron Annual Directories of the City of Louisville
Jefferson County Board of Education, Archives

37. Revision Dates 38. Staft Review




18. trave, dentil course, layered cornice and balustrade. The entry is flanked, on the
main block of the building, by two-story arched openings containing tripart windows on
both floors. Two simple windows with segmented stone lintels are located on the second
floor above the stone entry. This fenestration is repeated on all facades of the original

building. The wing additions contain no fenestration on the Heywood Ave. facades. The
ends of the building, however, are symmetrical, with a double door and transom light entry

on the first floor flanked by single then four window groupings. The second floor fenes-
tration 1s identical with a tripart window above the entry. The cornice is exceptional.
A dentil course, block modillions, and layered moldings are capped by a ballustrade.

This cornice was identically matched on the new wings.

i9. the building surplus property, and Ninth and O Baptist Church purchased the property.
The Church moved its élementary school to this location.

The building occupies City Block 50J Lot 43. The site contains the building described
herein and surrounding lawn and paved areas to the rear.
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South Louisville Multiple
Resources Area

Louisville, Jefferson Co., KY
Louisville Landmarks Comm.

727 W. Main St. / Lou., KY 40202
Heywood Elementary School
422 Heywood Ave.



